
Conservation Commission – Town of Spencer 
 

                   Minutes    
 

 Conservation Commission Meeting 
Wednesday, February 10, 2016 at 7:00 PM 

Town Hall, McCourt Social Hall 
 

               
 
The Meeting was opened at 7 p.m. 

 
Commissioners Present:  Mary McLaughlin, Dana Reed, Warren Snow, Margaret 
Emerson, John Haverty, James Bouley  
 
Commissioners Absent:   Brian Graeff 
 
Staff present:  Margaret Washburn  
 
Minutes Approved:  January 13, 2016 – table to February 24, 2016  
    January 27, 2016 – table to February 24, 2016 
 
Signed:  Lake Whittemore Extension     
  
7:26 p.m. Opened the Continuation of Public Meeting for Request for Determination 
of Applicability for Robert Birkbeck   
Property:  45 Chickering Road, Spencer, MA   
The applicant forgot to come to the January 13th meeting.  The Commission signed the 
continuance form. 
 
Ms. Washburn said that the RDA Mr. Birkbeck submitted showed that he wanted to move 
the fill to the rear of his property.  He called Ms. Washburn to say that Artie Williamson 
now proposes to move the fill off the property, a bit at a time.  Mr. Birkbeck would like to 
move a small amount of fill across the existing driveway, to fill in a low spot near his 
mail box.  
 
Ms. Washburn said that Mr. Birkbeck must add a note to the RDA sketch indicating the 
fill to go across the driveway near the mailbox, and the fill to be removed off site.  Mr. 
Birkbeck must indicate on the sketch that the fill will not be removed to the rear of the 
property. 
 
Mr. Art Allen suggested that the Commission issue an Enforcement Order.  The 
Commission agreed.  The Enforcement Order will include conditions mentioned below 
and will have a deadline of August 31, 2017.  Mr. Birkbeck withdrew the Request for 
Determination of Applicability. 

Conservation Commission Minutes  Page 1 of 4 
February 10, 2016 



 
Ms. Washburn suggested adding the following conditions to the Enforcement Order: 
 
Condition #1:  After the fill has been removed, side slopes of the existing driveway must 
be stabilized with a conservation seed mix approved by the Natural Resources 
Conservation Service.  
 
Condition #2:  Sediment controls must remain in a functional state until all the fill has 
been removed and the side slopes of the driveway have been stabilized with vegetative 
growth.  Sediment controls must be removed within 90 days after the fill has been 
removed.  The applicant must call the Conservation Commission for an inspection prior 
to removing the sediment controls.   
 
7:35 p.m. Opened the Continuation of Public Hearings for Notices of Intent for Blair 
Enterprises, Inc. and Daniel Lemenager   
Properties:  48 Paxton Road & 19 Woodchuck Lane, Spencer, MA DEP#293-0871 & 
DEP#293-0872   
Brendan Gove and Bill Hannigan were present.  Mr. Gove said the comments for peer 
review have been submitted by Lenard Engineering.  Mr. Hannigan explained that the 
positioning of the arrays has changed slightly.  Updates have been done to both basins as 
stated in Lenard’s comments.  The report from Lenard Engineering refutes what Mr. 
Hannigan is saying about the grading not affecting the vernal pool hydrology.  Mr. 
Hannigan said they may have to change the grading near the vernal pool.  Mr. Hannigan 
said he put together a layout of the construction phase for the Commission.  It shows the 
clearing of the site and where the erosion controls will be installed.  There is a staging 
area where all the trees and brush will be brought for cutting and chipping.    
 
Mr. Hannigan said the drainage system is the first portion of the construction.  The 
drainage system is on the west side of the project.  Mr. Hannigan said during this phase 
the detention basins, the stone-lined swales, and all the outlet structures will be done.  
They will add a couple of temporary sediment control areas as well.  Mr. Hannigan said a 
silt sock will also be installed around the site.  Hog-wire fence will also be installed with 
the double-staked hay bales.   
 
Mr. Hannigan said the total disturbed area of the project is approximately 14.5 acres.  Ms. 
Washburn suggested that half of the project be completely stabilized so there is not 14.5 
acres of disturbed soil all at once.  Ms. Washburn said the site will not be stabilized until 
the panels have been there for a while and everything starts to grow.  Mr. Hannigan said 
he will do the basin area first, the southerly side, and work back.   
 
Mr. Art Allen said he had noticed there was an un-surveyed, un-delineated wetland on the 
Paxton Road property that now has been properly flagged and put on the site plan.  Mr. 
Allen said the revised proposed plans don’t show the house on 48 Paxton Road.  Mr. 
Hannigan said the house is staying.  Ms. Washburn said she wanted erosion control 
blankets used on the slopes steeper than 3:1 and Mr. Hannigan commented he did not 
want to use the blankets.  Ms. Washburn said the Commission would like a vernal pool 

Conservation Commission Minutes  Page 2 of 4 
February 10, 2016 



certification before the Order of Conditions is issued.  Mr. Hannigan asked where is the 
regulatory requirement that says that the Commission can require someone to have a 
vernal pool certified.  Mr. Allen said there is no specific regulatory requirement, however, 
the Commission can ask for whatever they want.  Mr. Allen said if it is written in as a 
condition, it becomes a requirement.  Mr. Hannigan mentioned that he would like to have 
the high school students involved in the certification of the vernal pool.  Ms. McLaughlin 
read DEP’s comments.   Ms. Washburn read her report regarding Lenard Engineering’s 
report about the vernal pool impact and other outstanding issues.   
The hearing has been continued to February 24, 2016.   
 
9:45 p.m. Opened the Continuation of Public Hearing for Notice of Intent for Steven 
Turner   
Property:  5 Meadow Road, Spencer, MA DEP#293-0870 
Ms. Washburn said that Corey, from Lenard Engineering, told her that a stormwater 
surety bond is required to ensure the work is completed according to the permit as a 
condition of approval.  A site work cost estimate was submitted by the design engineer 
with a value of $304,600.  Lenard Engineering is in agreement with this value for the 
bond but should be updated with any changes made to the plans moving forward.  The 
Commission will discuss the bond further when the hearing re-opens on March 9th. 
 
At the request of the applicant, the hearing has been continued to March 9, 2016. 
 
Other Business: 
 
32 Paxton Road:  Ms. Washburn said when she was inspecting 19 Woodchuck Lane, Art 
Allen had pointed out a violation at this property.  Jeffrey Berthiaume was present for the 
site visit and allowed Ms. Washburn to take photos.  Ms. Washburn said she issued a 
revised Notice of Violation on February 1st, requiring the owners to attend tonight’s 
meeting.  Ms. McLaughlin read the Notice of Violation.  Mr. Berthiaume said the reason 
he cut the trees was because they were dying and he didn’t want them to fall on his shed.  
He apologized for cutting the trees without pulling a permit.  He will do whatever the 
Commission wants him to do.  Art Allen suggested that the Commission issue an 
Enforcement Order and require a restoration plan with delineation.  The Commission 
agreed and decided on a deadline of April 13, 2016 to submit the restoration plan with 
delineation.     
 
Stormwater Permit Bond:  Ms. Washburn said that Larry Smith, Town Planner, wrote 
her an email stating that unless there is some sort of policy developed for when you do or 
don’t require a bond, you should be consistent, although it may make some sense to 
develop such a policy to differentiate between projects of different sizes and magnitude.  
Ms. McLaughlin said any project that triggers storm water review requires a bond.  The 
amount of the bond should be site specific for each project.  A motion that any 
stormwater application will require a bond (Snow/Emerson) passed 6/0. 
 

Conservation Commission Minutes  Page 3 of 4 
February 10, 2016 



Conservation Commission Minutes  Page 4 of 4 
February 10, 2016 

Depot Trail Volunteer Days:  Ms. Washburn said that Steve Tyler has requested the 
Commission to schedule more volunteer days to cut and remove trees and brush.  The 
Commission decided on February 27th from 9 a.m. until 1 p.m. with a bad weather date of 
February 28th.   
 
130 West Main Street:  Ms. Washburn said she inspected on January 26, 2016.  She 
reported that all areas are stable and the permanent wetland markers have been installed.  
She recommended issuing a Certificate of Compliance.  A motion to issue a Certificate of 
Compliance (Snow/Emerson) passed 6/0. 
 
New Applications: South Spencer Road, RDA 

 
A motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:06 p.m. (Reed/Haverty) passed 6/0.  
 
 
Respectfully submitted by:        
 
 
_____________________    
Lisa Daoust, Senior Clerk      
Development & Inspectional Services   
 
Documents reviewed at the 2/10/16 Spencer Conservation Commission meeting: 
Agenda for the 2/10/16 meeting 
Margaret’s report dated 2/10/16 
Certificate of Compliance for 130 West Main Street (signed) 
RDA file for 45 Chickering Road, including Negative Determination (signed)  
Continuance form for 5 Meadow Road (signed) 
NOI files for 48 Paxton Road and 19 Woodchuck Lane  
Continuance form for 48 Paxton Road and 19 Woodchuck Lane (signed) 
Construction Phasing Plans for 48 Paxton Road and 19 Woodchuck Lane submitted by 
Hannigan Engineering on 2/10/16 
Site work estimates for 48 Paxton Road and 19 Woodchuck Lane submitted by Hannigan 
Engineering on 2/10/16 
NOV file for 32 Paxton Road  
Memo re: Lake Whittemore OofC expiration date (DEP file no. 293-0672) (signed) 
  


